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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Existing Bye-Laws

Amendment to Bye-Laws

Amended Bye-Laws will read as

Reason for amend-
ment to Bye-Laws

Existing Bye-
Laws No.

3 | AREA OF OPERATION

Proposed amended Bye-Laws

AREA OF OPERATION AREA OF OPERATION

The area of operation of the
Bank shall be confined to the
Satara,Sangali Pune &
Solapur Districts .For any
revision in this regards, the
prior approval in writing of
the Reserve Bank of India
and also the registering
authority shall be necessary.

The area of operation of the
Bank shall be confined to the
Satara,Sangali,Pune Solapur ,
Raigad, & Ratnagiri Districts
.For any revision in this
regards, the prior approval in
writing of the Reserve Bank of
India and also the registering
authority shall be necessary.

The area of operation of the
Bank shall be confined to the
Satara,Sangali,Pune Solapur ,
Raigad, & Ratnagiri Districts
.For any revision in this
regards, the prior approval in
writing of the Reserve Bank of
India and also the registering
authority shall be necessary.

For Business
Expansion of
Bank.

I - - =ifics e - o 2022 - 2023




T SrTerd : Jelisft 7ie AsTare] TR, Herevl, fSiegT |TarT 824433

2 < 91 AiH<F A=ATS
AR ARG Y d 9T,

>. ofiFid ATBIRE (IFTRY) g 3NMIeTT dba i g dbd JTATS 3N,
APicele® &. fied fasrafig Ao SRS w18® feaTesr 3% AR aan Tdis e sifdaes
Hxel Td FATHH ASOIATAd NS JATTCAT SdbaT Jel 021 - 023 TT ¥¢ IT AN AT ATDEG d ABIAICT
U5Tcb TTER BTN AT 3Teig &l 37TR.

TOIHAd: ¥¢ T q1fSies JAATENROT JAF 30T IUFXRIT AR AT TE@ H Td JATHD ASBTN
gdter 3o Fafd gifide TaeTd Ba.

¥¢ 7 qNE AR AMADIT SBATINETD Tlelt qURAo Bxel AHUPd BST ATedeG g oAbl
dlcT Usies AT Iacsichel pedrd IO fagel A BV, el AEATS JTHAId T BBA! 3. I

JoelcAd ATBSAR] WIS AT ;-

(YA &, FT)

3. . aqIfiess TA 2028 - 2022 | T 02 - 03| FEE FHIIT
2 AR TPT TS 400,00 2400.00 -
R 9GS AP HISaS 2039.03 2339.193 2%.0¢%
3 HATEE TeAT 23430 20492 3.23%
9 WeAd HISas 30%24.93 32840.43 3.92%
3 TdE et g zaw fe 228%.32 23%0.00 €.\9%%
& THT 34l 2%293.29 2193¢9.92 2.82%
9 TRUT i 23933.2¢ 24292.39 22.93%
¢ NEELE) 234%3.4¢ 22280.2% 20.23%
3 arerr 9£.2\ £3.29 $.24%
20 fad drer - - _
22 feas o, d. T % 9.%3 2.43 (-)&9.80%
22 Wisae 9=tHar % (CRAR) 2%.20 24,190 (-)2.9%%
23 aAtsle ot ‘ar’ ‘a1 -

I - = =ifics e - o 2022 - <023 N ¢ |




T SrTerd : Jelisft 7ie AsTare] TR, Herevl, fSiegT |TarT 824433

Sdtadics ST g PHollaRics ToT BRIAdTeT Sbiet MTes Tad:T e eNROT T JhioT gsiclies Fqert Jrar
ATeoHD B3e e eROTH! JHGSTAUT BT HATALAS B e, TAHD ITLTHSB FbIoT IER
X FS 3Med. TReeft 3nfor Qe Jareeh debiet aid IS BRIEH dbieiar AT ST a9 e

TEBRI SbTaR AlS! TEEER! TSB! 3. 3NMUTAT SbTdT IS HASDIE bt BRARIT TRE Bl
3aa3! FACARGS aA AT AGATS! ATd TRIcel B FACATE S| AFATeS ATes! WoTel! el Ad 3e.

Rgteg spet Agelta Ul sdbYe T T avidies BT dacdes! 3RAaTa a ot degl, Heft gof Bt
3T fopy ciet et 3iTEle gl edme fAuRIAE! 3aRaT 3Jd). ASBT JRVATH AfAAT dredr &,
AT b Paar=aiel, HaTeseie a APGI® HEea bl doldes! Posedl HERAEHD 30T Jd
3R IR B! IMRd. AABRT SATaferds Alsht db ‘31 aof [Gdet 3.

AT I VRCE WIAGRIST 93VRY. VR BRI JUATY Hotdled HIVAT MBS IR, A
BoaTCTTHE 3.00% BT HIARYT Heltal aTeT 3 &1 J1d Sbedl Tl Icdd JRFard d dobest forfera
STST SR ot TR, ST STIEd [HTAGIHA ST ot aTey AlsTaieted AgA Bigel Jeebrd Brd reft
A1 faeidt 3.

b HOTUTEHTeBRUT JMEYfelebUo! BUATHRAT Tard:d STeT HeR IN be3es IRYe Jd aar . . 7.
(C.B.S) UUTSHIER SATSvATd AT 3ATed. D SPbedl JAGRI bl DIoCTE! IRAqe I BTeY!
31T AV TR FehI9T RAER BIAT A 1e3.

JHTIGAT T AGcA! dTd FgUISY bg AIDPR JgPR! bl JHTIGT ILH BF] BB
3R, 1Yl FHASTET fHesd IAS ! ASITH BUI & BUATN Haesd & ATSS! ITe. JATHG o1 ATATST
effoTebeaT QMRae HUeh AT 39T T 94 T g 94 ST Blef dwel eldd. 99 T @ 99 it AS! SefigRm
UhHId 3cue f[IURId Udes STiEes. 98 T g 94 STt BrAATe! Uadbre ifeard 38, SR Uahie «d dR 20%
AEITT HUTd HROTTT V53, T Jd JHTIS T SdIGRITE! JodIdod! 3TaoTd oA 3Te3 3R, ATeTad
SIedT JrgaTesTd JeaTl JArAG el fdsidt BI0ITd AT Mg, TR HerAG el AT 1ad AFbr B,

YN q -
ST 3MgaTes ATHIIRAR JHAEG FIXAT 30,9%9 ST 3R, AT JHIG JXAT 29,4R0 b
gldl. FEUIeTd UpUT THRIG ALAALY QY9 Faieh! dle FHedr fGgger Ad.

YIT HISdS -

fetice 39 AT 202 3RAR THI HPT HZdS J. 903%.09 BRA AP Bld. I IHH
B. 300.90 BRI T 16 BISHd fS. 39 AR 023 3RAR T APT #sdes B. 933%.09 BRA 3P
S 3R,

— Gt  ®




T SrTerd : Jelisft 7ie AsTare] TR, Herevl, fSiegT |TarT 824433

TSIt g Irdtg fAedt -

bt EATS JTATd J. 2360.00 BRA AT JoMeTedl g IR faef 3MR. ITaATS! SoTSTes)
g IR feieft I |, 29€0.39 BRA 3D Bl FEUeTT T Jddue BART T Te-3dR fereft
TG dTecdTe B 9R0.6R TBRATE a6 He3d fG3e Ad 3R,

34l ;-

f8. 39/03/2021 3RAR TbPS IHH J|. 26903.2¥ BRI SaddT 3d! giedr. 2. 39/03/2023 3RR
b UepUT Ol I |, 3CY.0 BRA ST IR, SHED B. 9299.¥¢ BRI D! d16 HIH! IR,
Scbal B! AT g AfhoTd 3dl dTefavieTed SRvNcA® favfa BdesT 3. o ST eafehoTd ot Hed
a6 T 3R, Jdaes ST W Bl BT TR, SbTAT 3 RIS A JATTGTe ! fcadel TRice
PHIAAd 3A H T 3MTaTge Hal.

f2.39/03/2022 3RAR TbUl BoIIIER B. 93033.2¢ BRI IABI BIdl. T B. 903C.CE
BRaATe a6 B3 1S, 39/03/2033 3RAR J. 99¥0.9% TR 3 Pl dIed B ITR.
FIATAT FAAG Saeierel ITGUATATS! sbel BYIEPT, TAAASPIR, dEeD AT,

feh_eples T} Afel e geaATe! JATfOr R STEofATa! TTeneTe St fdcdes! 3ed.

o bt T i

ST 39/03/2013 3RAX TP Bt dTCT W. 9Y¥R.9¥ BRA e ! Bacs (Gross) T, I,
T 9%R.Y3 BRI 3P 3MME. AT YHUT Botieft FHTUT €.03% IAb 3ATe. dobal AT AT BoriAt! fa.
39/03/2033 3RATJ. 9029.¢ BRA T JHad BSIATS! J. $0.00 BRA Ieieb! AIE B33! 3Te. TROMA
¥t s feredqes G, . Q. B. 229.24 BRA H63T 3R Tl THOT HeoTieft FHATT 9.93% Fa 37TE.

Yigges gATHT -
g Sobear fPTA™ Higde TIadT YA 90 Ce ATAeTD AT Ul sbd & THT
94.00% Scieb 37Te. B Jree fefetraa Higerye 3e.

g Jbean ey 9 FIaeaR IRadT g dREGaT SaudTea e foTegl Aeaad! debT, BRI
AW, ILHd T ASJes AEBR g1 a7 #Ae faefih Jdau[e BBl M. 6.39/03/2023 3RR =,
92990.2€ BRA TGS JddU[c B! TR, Hel 022-2023 ALY J. 9¥¢3.62 BRI Tde! Jddv[ebld Te

DS 3TR.

SETIRET ;-

RgTed b JAGAR AAS MG FAAAT BIATIRIETN Fobet 9) TH IR AR 308 SHel] )
HTERIT 30 31T, 3) far JeArof 370g 3rAl. ¥) R.TH. . 308 3. ¥) TH.3R. WeTs 30s 33l g o
3T JTa ATBPHSOT TEToT ATABZe Bl HABE 3NTE. SPbedT TPoT BIAADBISTEIE caliel! HHTETE R Bed

3.

ST Fe 03R - 2013 T JenTfeies BMIREYT T 3R ft 3R TH 30 AT, FART et Qof Bed I
HIed TITATET 3TgaTes Sisd el

I - = =ifics e - o 2022 - <023 N ¢




T SrTerd : Jelisft 7ie AsTare] TR, Herevl, fSiegT |TarT 824433

SRITh SR TV FFATSId [Gs e Jaalid! A T FAMAR GIa¢5 HOIATS! SATIET Scbet
TIas auTACt fGART TR Bwel ARATRIT BIABGNIEET d dRAR SCHIUNR Y BHT HIVATH ITANT SR

3.

AATAD HSd . —
3TgdTes ATe3Id HATHD HSooIeAT UBUT 9€ HaAT HIcl. ST T3 HSooTel YpITel 3O TioTer

ITATERONA HH HXe TeBH rgoId B 3. JATSHIe! MIIIEIT JaARTAG TgAIS dB §beT
TOTARATE! fGoT 31T, ATYGET el Fabeal SIS Tt H1d 3R #T JTaTes H=al.

XY Qeife BBl AISAS! AdcdTd! TAT BXel Tcdes Hrcdrd! AT BOId AZel HIA
BRI AReTeR eIiToT Sarot Qe HiTe3 3RYe AT AR feiof Jraifdvia 3me3es 3ired.

3. . KIECICISIC] ITEATSH AT FTSAT TUT
q HRIARY Afiedt R?

2 Taaues |t R

3 Pt afadt Y

] ATENe 3vs Wis ATHISHT BT ¢

g | g Eeg Wis AT HRdt q

& | i ke dve oo Rt ds e o %2

© ..o, iR 9

¢ Th IpH! ol Raths At y

faoiy Irer=T ;-

Sbaed C.B.S. yunest srafedid 3 ST T 9NRAT UHHBIA HASudTd 33l 3R BIUTATE]
QITRAE U TGV d Sa0T A FTES 3ATe. Sbedl] A QMRATeresl RTGS / NEFT a1 Sriffeard 32, SMS, emai
statements Jfder g 19 ©1@1. 71T IMPS (Immediate Money Payment System), e-com, POS, (Point of
Sale ) Q-R Code System, CTS with Positive pay d3d STegeidic JafSt d ARATS! MR BT feseblor Jiaem
(APBS) g5 &3t 3. ICICI S ARATd e Id  ATM 31U Sbeal JTgdbie] faefrelcar Suessel BIUTd
ST 3ATe. TX wTey aNIRI |V R Hal F B3! IYel JMgebiel b HANTEes sk REQWYGWIYLI TT Bl
BB U] [T g, Wa 3aRT, ATM BLOCK &9, 311 3. 0000 TT a3 Uh Saiel
SUATATA! Positive pay System For CTS Jfaer e1e 3maed Iorre’ AlSTEes sfaR a3 BT,

Adp I AATHh uforaqor :—
ufdrfora s Q-iscpquq\ciu TTAT AT B AR dbdies BAURI BrRISTHAT arerd! JrATS!

T IE3d ST, STetel JUTR BRIC, SBIefel @ ATSTel AT JTENTad Hlfec! fFHos0reBTd BT AoTSTeodT a3
ARATAERT dbATHAT Tfreror B Sid. 3rgdles JTosd AdTesd, UBR), Bafeied Afell it d ufdreror
TTATATET 3ffelcares Ufdeior 2uard 3imes. #1.4f1.310191 Ieie fodm-dd AJPIR I AThd Iffecmree go
TS AT fasITaR s Haepien Ffreror uand 3nes, Refeg s 3AT® $f5ar, PN febor Bicsst gor A
ATG g Afetesrdet uforeror f3es amg.

B : - = =it e - W= 2022 - 2023 JRNL:]
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aﬁ%ﬁlq’a -

a9 IR TpYT Heehiell HILAT 99% 3RS e aRs ifedrt 9, bR ¥0 B\t B
foraTg 28 I JATAY IR, TbedT AT ENRONTT I ABTIUNAED BTl IoT BT AT
Hgcard T URUIAGRS 3rAd. Igdles HIesTd cdisl Yol BIHBTSId YO0 g Beded ATe.

FAI3S A oIdies AEdles JToTd BHAR] GONA EREIEONATS!, Ul agel JGRATST d
aAf#fere SRstiean JdaATae! IFd T Hacsded ATeRId HIATRY U Bxel fae3 e, AT SRR
SR gl 31 BT UATd AT 3118

%7 dleT ;-

Red St Wamrl FAee SPbeT a1 ast BT ST VR ATEL. HFATS AT dbeal THOT 9%
QIRATIERT 92 QRET STFITA IYeT I 2 QAT TIey I8l TN AZes. IRAT Weel TTey el AT T
FATHGTT ARTETS TP e, Scbel A AIGS T A qof e 3iTed. 3Tgares T3 SbBT ¢3.9% BRI
SdcT %] 3T 3R,

AR ;-

3TEdTe3 TTATd BT Seffeel TAgRId d TOTAIATS! oA 3l AITdies iddd bl 3ATfoT
TIATA TEh A3 3Me. oIl SKUMCIcY B0 g # HAS By JHASIdl. ATl sbd Jadd!
AT, 1. e d IS A8 fAaTes®R - Famud, fFem aise, HERTE AT, T SHTAT BIABISIA
SgHIes APl ased 3R,
g fasers, A1, e Iufastrs JgeR JTAT JTART, Al IERAS fAetid AgHRT JTAT Bosevl, denfad
B\ReTE JTART, JeAad! B}TReis, eel, Iuredel, eI d AR fSrear Aegad! s& JrarT,
o, AT . ISR . fussrastt wegror, 71, Hfieia IGATIRS TS foraTes®- Aarwm,
S Icue SR A Beseor, AT, . o faae3wra doruis-aRed sriaR AfteR, gesern s«
1. 31T, hee JJIE!, AT. &Y. 09T s B R-dTHoT IJPIR, AT, IuTeTel T JAAT, B3l PR
URNE BEevl, AT, 3eel, IUTede] d AT, ATART STear uRkNg, AT, AATI, SUAATIC, T TG TR
A Boseur, dAT JAAS, ATEH, 3dieR, PoieR, RaRias Id #Y 3R ATdT 1A fAeard ddbar
3aTaT, TRIT e JEaT VT SRS [AeaTaTd Ul g 3R #Y Jearie gal. Sbdt It e
HebdTel STRITR dead Sl gl AlGTsl. Yel: 92 UebaT IO Hatd AR Hlelel H HISH HeAPTd 0T Bal.

JMUSHT Y,
YR, T AIBISIRTS AgPR! g 5. Baeu

—  arroamreEey o
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Balance Sheet as on 31 MARCH 2023

fotien 22 W 2023 =7 dgEe (Rs in Thousand)
Capital & Liabilities Schedule No. 31039023 31 039022
WSS 9 SUit afvfre 7. (Current year) (Previous year)
Capital & Liabilities / a5 HPT Higa 1 133471 103401
Reserve & Surplus / 3@ q ga= 4t 2 236000 216931
Deposits / 34T 3 2738472 2617324
Borrowings / SI2¥Ies st 4 347 47103
Other Labilities and Provision / 3a¥ 5 350828 324262
SUfl 9 aeqar
Profit & Loss / T - dlel 8314 7858
Total / TaRUT 3467432 3316879
Assets / ATEHAT 9 JA0iT
Cash and Balances with Reserve 6 51670 45210
Bank of India / @ afor Reteg o farg
Balance with Banks and money at call 7 424931 339103
and short notice / 3R FRMHS f1gH
q Had 341
Investments / 3[q@ueh 8 1029536 1176553
Advances / &St 9 1547214 1373328
Fixed Assets / shraH ATEHTT 10 58320 64124
Other Assets / Sd¥ HTSATT 11 355761 318561
Total / TaRUT 3467432 3316879
Contingent liabilities / T¥TeT Uit 12 19565 16701
Bills for coliection / A& THThRRAH!
o 0 0
1A % GeToheh s TSR
. fa. Tgw fHaea g. 9. S 1. =. ol
g, fa. . Ja@ . 9. WeR U.ET. W. T, 96R
g. fa. maware fa. g. waw 1. Ui, Wk
g. fo. S it 3. mieh T. 9. g fHareas
. 9. @R fa. 3. g Faream 1. . W
AUTHS. HTH Hiddel HETATAHH T T se’ TR,
R TH R Ut 3R TH I8 e T. 9. Hgel
T oo, WA, A SaTReE e FEF S
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A MSBL

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on
) 31 MARCH 2023
faqrer 3¢ A 023 I TH dIST TR

(Rs in Thousand)

| | Schedule No As on As on
ncome c f fU NO- 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
3749 e . Current year Previous year)
y
Interest earned / HATesed ST 13 245842 235126
Other income / 3a% 3= 14 15742 8787
Total / TRt 261584 243913
Il Expenditure / &=
Interest expended / feaa =Tt 15 157190 152293
Operating expenses / STACATIRIT T 16 92280 78773
Provisions and contingencies / 3800 5000
AL ATIOT AT T
[l | Profit/ Loss / T®I-dleT 8314 7847
Net profit / loss (-) for the year /
Profit / Loss (-) brought forward
Total / TRt 261584 243913
IV | Appropriations / T faf=ier
Transfer to statutory reserves /
aufen fefia asf 1965 1916
Transfer to other reserves / gaz feia
ot 5894 5738
Transfer to Government / proposed
divided / TR ReRs a9t UEdTiad
BTATA 0 0
Balance carried over to balanace
sheet FY 2020-21 0 11
Profit / Loss / A®I-dlel
FY 2019.20 / 2020.21 7858 7665
FY 2020.21/2021.22 (FY 2021.22) (FY 2020.21)
. FE ST diehe sftva Ssilen oty e Haregas
R/LIRAT % TATHE % e )
. fa. Tgw fHaea g. 9. e 1. =. ol
ofe. fa. fi. Ja@ . 9. WeR ST, U, . UaR
g. fa. aewate fa. g. weau HT. Ui, W
g. fo. S it 3. mieh T. 9. g fHareas
. 9. @R . 3. = ez 1. . W
AUTHS. ATH HiTdD EATHE T TEH IR 30T,
R T 3R Ui 3R T 3FS rEifuey T. 9. Teal
|TEE SAhiced, AN, AHTHeF SETIRE 3= ki

B : - = =it e - W= 2022 - 2023 SR ]
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Particulars of Schedules in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss A/c
dldse g AERI-dlel Tehidics qfaTer=n aasiis
Schedule 1 - Capital
uRf3te 4. ¢ - APTIEaS
(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
(Current year) (Previous year)

I Particular / 999l

I For nationalised Banks / T¥=ahd
.

Capital ( fully owned by Central
Government ) 0 0

I For Banks incorporated outside India /
WRATATELIS dhdTal

Capital ( fully owned by Central
Government )

_ The amount brought in by banks by way
(i) of start- up capital as prescribed by RBI
should be shown under this head 0 0

Amount of deposit kept with the RBI
(i) | under Section 11 (2) of the banking
Regulation Act.1949 0 0

Total / Tt 0 0

1] For other banks

Authorised Capital /(1fagha 9T Wigas)

(250000 shares of Rs 1000.00 each ) 250000 250000

Issued Capital

( shares of Rs each) 0 0

Subscribed Capital (39& 9FT Wigas)

( shares of Rs 1000.00 each ) 133471 103401

Called -up Capital each )

( shares of Rs each) 0 0

Less calls unpaid

Add: Forfeited shares 0 0
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 2 - Reserves and Surplus
gffote 4. * - IRIE q Zaw e
(Rs in Thousand)

: As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
! Particular / qaeites (Current year) (Previous year)
Statutory Reserve / 991feh {eit 9270 6919
I Opening Balance 6919 2901
Additions during the year 2351 4018
Deductions during the year 0 0
Capital Reserves / Migaal feht 0 0
] Opening Balance 0 0
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
] Share Premium 0 0
Opening Balance 0 0
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
v Revenue and Other Reserves / 226730 210012
Heqe JATMOT Sae e
a Building Fund / 3aRa freft 14895 14895
Opening Balance 14895 14895
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
b Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve / 102128 99102
TR a FSId ol Aot el
Opening Balance ) 99102 96677
Additions during the year 16500 9200
Deductions during the year 13474 6775
c Provision on Standard Assets / 5000 5000
I fS1eolt @i aeqe
Opning Balance 5000 5000
Additions during the year 0 400
Deductions during the year 0 400
d Revaluation Reserve / 48598 53998
Rk CRIE AT
Opening Balance 53998 59998
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 5400 6000
e Sh. Malojiraje Smruti Fund / 11 1"
ST AR ST JIEhTe
Opening Balance 11 11
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0

-xc 7 anftfer STEaTS - &9 201 - QOQ3
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As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

Particular / qa<ft& (Current year) (Previous year)
f Investment Dep. Reserve / 39803 26481
AUk TR e
Opening Balance 26481 19212
Additions during the year 13322 7269
Deductions during the year 0 0
g Qirector & Staff Training Fund / 39 100
TGS d Haeh qforeror e
Opening Balance 100 50
Additions during the year 30 50
Deductions during the year 91 0
h Ipvestment Fluctuation Reserve / 16166 10322
AU G-I e
Opening Balance 10322 4646
Additions during the year 5844 5676
Deductions during the year 0 0
i Election Fund / 90 104
frasua fed
Opening Balance 104 92
Additions during the year 20 12
Deductions during the year 34
Vv Balance in profit and Loss Account / 0
farge &7 - e =@
Total (L, II, 1ll, IV & V) / GhUT 236000 216931
Schedule 3 - Deposits
giefore 9. 3 - 34t
(Rs in Thousand)
. As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Particular / qa9ite (Current year) (Previous year)
Al Demand deposits / 201779 138574
AP /=T Sdt
i From banks 201779 0
ii From Others 138574
il g%jléjégeposits / 417112 383495
1] Term deposits / §&d 34l 2119581 2095255
i From banks 2119581 0
ii From Others 0 2095255
Total (I, Il & II1) / GRUT 2738472 2617324
B i Deposits of branches in India 0 0
ii Deposits of branches ouside India 0 0
Total / TRT 0 0

—  ILToInTEETy @
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 4 - Borrowings

qrefate q. ¢ - A st

(Rs in Thousand)

As on 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

Particular / qasite (Current year) (Previous year)
| Borrowings in India / a1&31e &l 347 47103
(HRATdIS)
Reserve Bank of India 0 0
Other banks 347 47103
Other institutions and agencies 0 0
il Borrowings outside India / sedie 0 0
et (Sa¥ 39TCAIS)
Total (1 & II) / gepor 347 47103
Secured borrowings included in | and
Il above
Rs 0 0

Schedule 5 - Other Labilities and Provision

giefere 9. 4 - A< aull 9 aeqel

(Rs in Thousand)

S—— e | de s
I Bills payable / 3 fae 0
Il Inter-office adjustment (net ) stan 0
FST JBavil
]| Intrest accrued / STHT =TS 0 0
Other ( including provisions) / Zaz avii a 49939 60388
v T
a Branch Adjustment /et Segamit 0 0
b Interest Payable / 291 &=t 37703 40208
Long Term Deposits /&1 e# 3t 35869 37278
Recurring/Pigmy Deposits / Resior 7 575 811
Bl a9d 34l
Maturity Term Deposits / Jad Tqceat 341 1259 2119
c Pay Order Payable / 93iacs aiteY 0 1
d MSC Bank Provision / TH.od H1 5 dda 1462 1462
e Audit Fee Payable / gt 1igie @i 972 978

-xc =T ATTeF IS - |« 032 - QOQ3
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

S e | Rem e
f Anamat / ST 1761 2018
g Provision on pending RC./ 9TRat sjaavit 2484 2484
avde
h Other Liabilities / Za= vt 1275 161
i TDS Payable / é1.81.t4. su 930 2003
J Interest On NPA A/C / HeciTehul &4Ts c¥ea 500 1548
k NFS Settlement A/C / THu®TH &1 0 83
| Out put CGST /3Tiee e Histiedel 278 130
m Output SGST / AT&e Ye TaHedct 278 130
n Output IGST /3¢ & ARSITHST 2 1
o Provision for Income Tax /3T qde 0 6000
P Employee salary deduction./ ¥ide WTR FuTd 24 583
q Bank vendor master / & &Y AMeR 0 0
r Clearing adjustment A/C / F#31EisT 0 11
tesremiie e
s Excess cash / STTar STHT ¥oehH 0 2
DBNR Int.Provision / DBNR &&T1 a¥dg 471 834
u Leave Salary Payable / =T TR <t 1799 1751
Overdue Int. Reserve / TRIE Ak 300889 263874
v (Per Contra)
Total / TeRoT 350828 324262
Profit & Loss / TwI-diet 8314 7858
Last Year Profit / Anfies a=i=m AT 0 1
Curretn Year Profit / =Te asi=r T 8314 7847
Schedule 6 - Cash and Balance with Reserve Bank of India
uiRfTe 4. & - IRg anfur Rt & forgen
(Rs in Thousand)
ot et e | T
I Cash in hand ( including foreign 51670 45210
currency notes) / Ed@ma¥is I frge
i Balances with Reserve Bank of India 0 0
| =1 dondie fatgen
a in current Account 0 0
b in other Accounts 0 0
Total (I and Il') / Tt 51670 45210

—  ILTomTmET ©
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 7 - Balance with Banks and money at Call and short Notice
gRfTE 4. o - AR dRneiie forger a gaa ddt
(Rs in Thousand)

—— n T | e o LS
| In India / YRATdS
(i) Balance with banks / s&Wie fatges
A in current Accounts / =& 34t 242441 156269
a MSC Bank Mumbai / .55 &i.51 Ha3 314 289
b Pune DCC Bank / 41.S1.&1.3 s 2634 1386
c Sangali DCC Bank / |l S, 578 2553
Satara DCC Bank, Mkt Yard/ 3083 6066
d | oo.dnededs aehe o
e Satara DCC Bank / @& 2151315 91e3 33016 23234
f Axis Bank / sifaa<t & 58314 13715
g State Bank of India / T334, s 21950 2011
h HDFC Bank / ©=.81.0%. 3. s 77 2
i IDBI Bank / 2113141319, s 22398 24040
i ICICI Bank Ltd / 3=, <1, 311, 41,319, SR 12489 11072
k Bank of Maharashtra / s =1 #eRIg 18591 20787
| Yes Bank / o & 55454 50614
m Kotak Mahindra Bank / @ afest s 200 500
n Bank Of India / sie =1t® sfeam 162 0
o Suryoday Small Fin. Bank Ltd. / GIied & 12681 0
A S {3,
p IDFC First Bank Ltd. / 3TEewt %e o fa. 500 0
B in other deposit Accounts / Sa% Had &4l 182490 182834
a Satara DCCWBank (Reserve Fund)/ 0 0
o, 3114l ¥ (R )
b MSC Bank / ©a.gq. 1.5 500 500
c Satara DCC Bank / ©&.S1. 51315 9183 50000 50000
d IDBI Bank / 311 S1.81.31T9. (e 50000 45334
e State Bank of India / TH.51. 3.5 52490 50000
f Sangali DCC Bank / |t S1LELAL dh 7000 7000
g TJSB Bank / 3101 ST=dT H&.5h 0 10000
h SVCB Bank / st=1a fage aht.amd.sh 0 10000
i Yes Bank / & d& 0 5000
J CSB Bank / &9a&ieh fadiam s 0 5000
k Suryoday Small Fin. Bank Ltd. / G7ed THic B & fos. 2500 0
| IDFC First Bank Ltd. / STIESe®wT %¥e o fa. 20000 0

-xc =T ATTeF IS - |« 032 - QOQ3
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 7 - Balance with Banks and money at Call and short Notice
gRfTE 4. o - AR dRmile forger a gaa 3dt
(Rs in Thousand)

Parcuar | o [ e R
Money at call and short notice / 0 0
AT 3ic Fis TS 91ic A
a with banks 0 0
b with other institutions 0 0
Total (| and ii ) / weRuT 424931 339103
Il Outside India / TRAERYS
i in Current Accounts 0 0
ii in Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
iii Money at call and short notice 0 0
Total (i,ii and iii ) / TeRUT 0 0
Grand Total (I and Il ) / waRuT wahex 424931 339103

Schedule 8 - Investments
affote . ¢ - S[aauw
(Rs in Thousand)

—— P LS | han 31520
I Investments in India in / WRATAS Jqav®
i Government Securities / TR 3G 970006 1080369
ii Other approved securities / 3= IRd (g1 fo) 58015 94669
iii Shares / stsr 1515 1515
iv Debentures and Bonds / fea==i sfug aivg 0 0
Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures / 0 0
v TR FohelT e shul SUsRA
vi Others ( to be specified ) / 2@ 0 0
Total / gauT 1029536 1176553
| Investments outside India in / TRATETEIS JdaUH
. government Securities ( inciuding local 0 0
: authorities ) / ALHRT T
. Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures 0 0
" abroad / IuRTT SATOT IUsHA
iii Others Investments (to be specified ) / 3% J[qav® 0 0
Total / Tot 0 0
Grand Total (1 and Il ) / TRt whax 1029536 1176553

T OIranITEEey o
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 9 - Advances

giefore 4. & - @St
(Rs in Thousand)
——— s S | yon st
A (i) ;g?@g%rmed and discounted / 0 0
e
(i) | Cash credit, overdrafts and loans repayable 225294 305280
on demand / 91 e VT IHTEIGFEH Fst
(iii) | Term loans / §&a @St 1111275 851079
Total / 3o 1336569 1156359
B | (i) | Secured by tangible assets / 7d A&HdaR e 0 0
(ii) Covered by Belnk/ Government 0 0
Guarantees / s TR eHIZR Jaid
(iii) | Unsecured / faAramruit 210645 216969
(a) | Clean Loan / @ ahsi 210645 216969
Total / kUt 1547214 1373328
cl Advances in India / ¥RaATdis &St
(i) | Priority Sectors / smriw® &= 1227328 999673
(ii) | Public Sector / @masifen &= 0 0
(iii) | Banks /& 0 0
(iv) | Others ( Non - Priority) / 3az (fePR 3mRA) 319886 373655
Total / U 1547214 1373328
cl Advances outside India / WRATERES &l
(i) | Due from banks / dahiehgA & 0 0
(ii) | Due from others / saRihgA & 0 0
(a) il?%lgs %Chased and discounted / 0 0
a¥c
(b) | Syndicated loans / faSthes wst 0 0
(c) | Others /s 0 0
Total / kUt 0 0
Grand Total(C.l and Il ) / T Tehe 1547214 1373328

I - - =fi=s creers - e 2022 - 02 S
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedu]e 10 - Fixed Assets
qiefate 9. 20 - W ATSHAT
(Rs in Thousand)

. As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Particular / au9fie (Current year) (Previous year)

I Premises /| SIPT 9 sARA 54000 59999

At cost as on 31 March of the 60000 66666

preceding year

Additions during the year 0 0

Deductions during the year 6000 6667

Depreciation to date 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
il Other Fixed Assets ( incuding

Furniture and fixtures) / Sd< s/ ATEAT 4320 4125

Furniture and fixtures /| wfH== anfur fhera= 2062 2098

At cost as on 31 March of the 2098 2240

preceding year

Additions during the year 183 91

Deductions during the year 219 233

Depreciation to date

Computer and Machinory /| st 2001 1741

aTfoT AT

At cost as on 31 March of the 1741 678

preceding year

Additions during the year 1699 1763

Deductions during the year 1439 700

Depreciation to date

Locker / @&l 255 283

At cost as on 31 March of the 283 314

preceding year

Additions during the year 0 0

Deductions during the year 28 31

Depreciation to date

Library /| @&s=t 2 3

At cost as on 31 March of the 3 3

preceding year

Additions during the year 1 0

Deductions during the year 1 0.3

Depreciation to date

Total (land Il ) / weRur 58320 64124
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedulga 11 - Other Assets
qiefaTe 9. 22 - Sa¥ ATSHAT
(Rs in Thousand)

S e | e G002
| Inter-office adjustments (net) / et 2442 2442
FHEATHT vl
a Branch Adjustment (Net) / 9TRaT SJeauit 2442 2442
Il Interest accrued / ST &S 335434 300879
i Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at 8459 7347
source / AP WRAST T /. R
v k | Stationary and stamps / 91 sfor Ty 421 439
Printing & stationary / Bi&iT Teem 421 439
Non- banking assets acquired in 0 0
satisfaction of claims / AT-sdT ATEHAT
\'} *** Others | =@ 9005 7454
Vi Total / TeRuT 355761 318561
*** Others / =® 9005 7453
Clearing Adjutment A/c / #3313 3fesiectic tehic 0 0
NFS settlemant A/c / THTHET Jeate @ 5057 0
Deaf A/C Receivable / €1 @rd it 0 224
Electric Connection Deposits / farea saer feuifzte 42 42
Telephone Deposits / e&TwiA feuifsie 45 45
Gas Deposits / 3t feuifste 2 2
MSC Bank Mumbai Receivable / @59, 3.5 01 1462 1462
Staff Dipavali Advance / ¥iaa feuradt sfe=i 549 554
Prepaid Expenses / 1P (WdTfash) @< 448 677
Tasalmat / a9@ATd 1400 4448

T GIIrarIEEey 0 o
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities
qiefaTe 9. 22 - gt Qv
(Rs in Thousand)

. As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Particular / au9fie (Current year) (Previous year)
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as 0 0
' debts / st TU[ 7 RaeReS dhadics ad
I Liability for partly paid investments / 0 0
HIM:
m Liability on account of outstanding forward 0 0
exchange contracts / U1 ehaTehighIdl hilX
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents 100 110
IV | S SR
(@) | In India / ¥reaTdie
(b) | Outside India / wram@RSS
Vv Acceptances, endorsements and other 0 0
obligations / f&aehd, Sa% STEEERT
DEAF / 3dier foteror STereehan freht 19465 16591
Other items for which the bank is contingently
Vi liable / SISl dah STETEER STe AL SA AT 0 0
Total / geguT 19565 16701

Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd., Phaltan

Schedule .13 - Interest earned
qiefate 9. 23 - atee AW
(Rs in Thousand)

. As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Particular / qa9iies (Current year) (Previous year)

Interest/discount on advances/bills / &sTtaz 166944 160831
' fees ==

a INT Rec. on Hypothication / Edif¥eRs™ whsiiae 2634 1820
fiaee ==

b INT Rec. on Salary Loan / TR dRUl &siiax 7636 8625
fiaes ==t

INT Rec. on Cash Credit Loan / %91 shéle shstiaz 11155 13180
¢ | e o

q INT Rec. on Employee Loan / Tae wsiiaR 1478 1644
fiaee ==

e INT Rec. on Housing Loan / S[Zdmeut &siia? 10738 9773
faaee ==
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(Rs in Thousand)

. As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Particular / qa9ite (Current year) (Previous year)
| ; INT Rec. on Loan Agaist Fix Depdsit | 3a AR 4837 7031
Fetiae fHeTes &=t
9 INT Rec. on Loan Agaist Property 9811 5746
Mortgage / TTeR HIGHTT dRYT Fhsiia? fH@Tes &=t
h INT Rec. on Clean Loan / ™= &siia? 25777 29097
s &=
i INT Rec. on Gold Bulet Loan / |F aruT 29106 36697
Fetiae fHeTes &=t
j | INT Rec. on Suit File Cases Loan / ¥¢ % 1103 387
Fstiae fHetes &=
K INT Rec. on Hypothication commercial 25138 23205
Loan / sAf3e ated aRuT dsiiar fetes &=t
| INT Rec.on Project Loan / disiee &hstiae 658 758
e ===
m INT Rec. on FDOD Loan / H&d 34 siiee? g9e 12708 12185
Fetiae feTes &=t
N INT Rec. on Gold H™ awur 198 123
(EMI) Loan / SHARYT #siiaR et 2t
o INT Rec. on Staff Cash Credit / &ide Earu 166 295
FHetiaR T st
INT Rec. on Bachat Gat Micro Fin. Loan / 0 446
P | s 1e shwiia it oamst
q INT Rec. on Staff Housing Loan / ©ideh SfEdrut 670 720
FHstiaR Hetes &=
r INT Rec. Business Loan / #1a@m™ &t 6133 8202
s ==
INT Rec. on Warehouse Rcpt Loan / a3R gt 10 897
S | uradt awur FeitaR e F
4 INT Rec. on Professtional Loan / W49 hstiae 600 0
s ==
v INT Rec. Hypothication Loan / et ssiiay] 16388 0
fees ==
I Income on investments / S[q@vhTaRTcs 78898 74295
fees Sau=
INT Rec. on Investment / S[davfchiaries fiaTcs 2= 78898 74295
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of
india and other inter-bank funds / =1 &% @
ZeX dohdle fITgs TEHaRIS AT 0 0
Others / 3% 0 0
Total / (I & II) geguT 245842 235126
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule .14 - Other Income
qiefate 9. 29 - Sa¥ =
(Rs in Thousand)

. As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Particular / au9fie (Current year) (Previous year)
Commission, exchange and brokerage / 217 190
' HHIA 9 IS
Profit on sale of investments / 0 0
Profit on sale of investments / Jjdave feshia?
SATSAT TR
Less: Loss on sale of investments / =T Jjdaveh 0 0
fashia” sTeet drer
I Profit on revaluation of investments / 0 0
SAAUEhTSAT YAH ARG AT
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments / 0 0
m Profit on sale of land, buildings and other 0 0
assets / S, SHRA AT SR AEHAT FashIq SThST TH
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings and other 0 0
assets / STHH, SHRA SATT Za= A1, faghiqd St diet
Vv Profit on exchange transactions / 0 0
TR HFERTA SATSAT TH
Less: Loss on exchange transactions / Gast 0 0
SAERTAL TS dlel
Vi Income earned by way of dividends, etc. / 2 2
P T 3 I
from subsidiaries/companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in 2 2
india / TSI / AT TYh JUGHThehe
Vil Miscellaneous Income / ¥ 394 15523 8595
a | Cheq. Return Charges / 9@ Ret =ia 273 378
b | ATM Card Charges / &éieq &1 amie 442 367
c Form Fee / ®is &I 346 299
d Other Income / gd¥ Ica= 1352 1244
e Locker Rent / @2 WIS 377 385
f Processing Fee / wrafast & 7311 4740
g Tax Account / &< 3870 0
h Provision on Pending RC / U fed Tasil AT deqe 0 230
i Charges Received on ATM Transections / 354 189
9fweh
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

, As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022

Particular / it (Current year) (Previous year)
j | INT. Rec.on Refund / Rtkeaw fireareses =amst 118 182
k INT. Rec.on NPA Account / HedTeuT e1sT a9 1048 559
| CIBIL Report Fee / felies faré @i 32 22
Total / (1 & II) TguT 15742 8787

Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd., Phaltan

Schedule 15 - Interest Expended
gffore 4. 24 - fadass ==
(Rs in Thousand)

. As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Particular / Teffes (Current year) (Previous year)

I Interest on deposits / 3d1aR feaias =amt 153924 151497
INT. Paid on Savings Deposit / Efeesst sdiax 10226 9763
fabes =T
INT. Paid on Recuring Deposit / Rerf¥sT 3daw 560 639
oo ==
INT. Paid on Pigmy Deposit / fmsi 3diae feae ==t 143 93
INT. Paid on Damduppat Deposit / SHgME ddlaT 625 789
febes ==
INT. Paid on Simple INT. Deposits / ¥¥ed TSTE¥=AT
3w oo = 68017 66904
INT. Paid on QLY. INT. Deposit / 3dTaR famEl fahes &M 3806 3120
INT. Paid on Reinvestment Deposits / Re—ee¥eiic 55423 51865
AR fadbes &=
INT. Paid on Monthly Income Deposit / ATRIe Ica=t 13304 16668
AR fedes &=
INT. Paid on Matured Term Deposit / H&d HacheaT 1820 1656
AR facdbes =Tt

" Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter 0 0
borrowings / R=1e sieh, ga¥ dohd shetiaw fedes =T

1 Other / 2d¥ 3266 796
INT.Paid on Loan (BORROWING) / &siiaR fasscd 3266 796

a
ST (ARNIS)
Total / (1 to 1) TRl 157190 152293
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Schedule 16 - Operating Expenses
gffsTe 4. 28 - FETAGRA T

(Rs in Thousand)

S—— TR
| Payments to and provisions for. 40874 44033
employees / FHHART Ui SATIOT AT
a | Staff Salary / @@ W= 36829 39655
b Gratuity / Isgzdl 232 368
C | Staff PF Administration / wifass fate feit 272 230
EEICEIRRC ]
d | Labour Welfare Fund / TR she=mor feft 7 7
e Staff PF / @aes afasa fate faei 3532 3495
f | Staff Training / ufeterer 0 9
g Staff Dress Exp / &HaRI SUEeT @ 2 269
I Rent,taxes and lighting / WS, &< & faga == 3599 5572
Rent / {1 1562 1456
b taxes / &< 1216 3364
c lighting / fa=ra @<=t 821 752
[l Printing and stationery / ¥¢9=<1 a 3UE 446 284
\Y, Advertisement and publicity / sttfeata a ufa=t 31 79
\Y Depreciation on bank's property / =T 2287 1505
HIGHAARIS THRT
a Depreciation on Building / AR 94rT 600 667
b | Depreciation on Plant & Machinery / AfSRT g=IRT 1439 574
¢ | Depreciation on Furniture / wf-=r~ a&mRT 219 233
d Depreciation on Library / &Il a&@m=T 0.3 0
e Depreciation on lockers / @I IERT 28 31
Vi Director's fees, allowances and expenses / 28 32
TS Gl d W AT G
a Directors Fee and Allowances / §9T&a& %l 9 9 0 0
b | Board Meeting Expenses / STca® fge a1 @< 28 32
VI P_«uditio_rs fees and expenses ,. 996 686
(including branch auditors ) / s1iste 1 &=
Audit Fees / @igie %1 996 686
Vil Law charges / a&ie @< 29 7
Court Fees / @I %l 29 7
IX Postages, Telegram,Telephones,etc / 999 1290
YIS  SAHH FH
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

A e S | e Lt
a | Postage / 9/est 77 80
b | Telephone / &= 922 1210
X Repairs and maintenance / &%l 4 S@H& 2431 629
Repairs / g&&dl 2431 629
Xl Insurance / famt 3817 3014
a | Fire Insurance / W= faan 55 65
DICGC Premium / 34 femr =41 3263 2938
¢ | Insurance / famn 499 11
Xl Other expenditure / 3a% @< 36743 21642
a | Office exp. / @i @ 522 410
b Amortisation of Premium on 334 197
Investment / Sdavehiearies R AHcT=sioT
c Travelling Expenses / 9ar @< 249 205
d | Agent Commission / Gsie &ffe= 1208 1042
e | Clearing Fee / @33t ioT ®l 0 0
f | Recovery Expenses / a9t @ 158 151
g Bank Association Contribution / s 320 28
FAEQIE aofoft
h | Consulting Charges / SgPR am=id 319 339
i Annual General Meeting Exp./ atftieh 98 128
FAHTIRT AT G
Trade Certificate Fee / ¢€ aféftnehe & 11 17
k | Connectivity Charges / #-aIEcl At 108 105
|| AM.C Charges / u.oq &1, A= 450 380
m | Security Guard Expenses / & & @< 114 122
n | ATM Expenses / éaq @< 343 308
0 | ATM Charges / TéieH A~ 394 305
P | CIBIL Charges / fq&iies ==t 15 25
q Charges / 9™ 95 96
' | Gold Super Valuation Fee / A% ¥ =egea &l 122 0
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Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
: As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Particular / Fuaftes (Current year) (Previous year)
S Branch Shifting Expenses / 9Ta1 EI&iaR &= 222 0
Priliminery Exp./ arfies &= 0 0
Provision for repayment of shares / F&Raa 18131 5411
u
WRT WU
v | Loss on sale of investments *** [cfaureh fershiae 208 5104
SATHA dlel
Il | Depreciation on investment / S[dav[e TERT 13322 7269
Depreciation on investment / Jdave THRT 13322 7269
Total (1 TO XII) / gt 92280 78773
Xl Provisions and contingencies / TZq&l afur 3800 5000
AR T
a | Provision for Standard Asset / s fStesiiadies 0 0
BES
p | Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts / Heriid a 3800 5000
FEd HEdaISs dede
Grand Total ( 1-XIl & XIII) Tehvr weha 96080 83773
Loss on sale of investments / S[q@vshia? 208 5104
ST dlel
Loss on sale of investments / 3[aavye fazhiae 456 5265
SATSSAT dlel
Less: Profit on sale of investments / a=it 248 161
AU fehia STSeT TR
B4R RGE] ) T
* Glloheh =k
1. fa. Tgew e g. 9. e 1. <. ot
3fe. fa. fu. Aaw <. I, WEeR UL.EM. U. W T&@R
g. fa. maware fa. g. wean 1. °T. Th
g. fo1. <gure . 3. e U. H. g Hereeat
. 9. T . 3. e Femea |1, *. Y
AUTHS. HTH Hidel HEATAHH T T se TR,
T TH 3R Ut 3R TW 38 iy . 9. %gal
91eE TRIH, HIARI, FHTHH SETIRETHR q&d HERRI HAfeehr
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T R03%-33 HIGEAT ACNUARULT TET AGHT T (5. wrEmw)
T quIies I T TMSH T | AT S Tl
SIS 2.00 2.9% 0.9%
IERT 9 g5l R4.00 29.83<¢ R.8¢
forera @ £.00 €22 0.22
sq% @ $0.00 2£3.53 233,83
el et geEteul aege 93,00 2¢2.32 20%.32
TR - 2§2.00 229.92 2&R.9%
T R0R3-¥ ATHThHNAT SHAEATUA W e Tk (5. o)
3. . W™ | T 2013 -3 WIS 3
2 TR g 9 ¥30.00
R E"-'l'l? %.00
3 T, AR & Sl 23.00
¥ HAfra e, fma = 94.00
A TaE T 3.00
& TERT F qHE 30.00
o ATEE Fi £9.00
4 ﬁgﬁ'@é ¢.40
R ARE gEia et (et fd s Sefiate @@, 30.00
TANT &l AT FEoAeUl g o 30 el a0Ig
g0 TR T 90.00
(41 Feelia W gREiuit aag 240.00
2R WZVWH'{?@ %0.00
TRUT —- £9%.40
HUTH IUS o W SAT(UT 9T 37T USeh 9 R033-¥ (3. THET)
ST Ui TA R0%3-3% TN W AuiS T 2033-3% T
FHae fews == 9900.00 | 3R T == 9§30.00
e e s 040,00 | TTEATH 3 3R T Bo¥.40
TR o TS 9 FHoRad 00,00
T IUA ¢R0.00 X
W GaiErt AR
@ forsht T R0.00 | Hre T 34.40
URUT - 4%0.00 | TRUT - 4R0.00
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
T (Under Section 81(5B) of the Maharashtra Co-op Societies Act 1960 & Rule 69 of MCS Rules 1961)
o,

The Members of
Shrimanat Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Limited.,
Phaltan, Taluka-Phaltan, Dist.- Satara. Pin. 415523
Ref:- Appointment Letter Reference No. HO/O. W. No 520/2022-23 dated 23 January, 2023
Report on the Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
incorporated in these financial statements of the Bank along with its Head Office and 14 Branches audited
by us for the period 1st April 2022 to 31st March 2023.

Opinion

2. Subject to our comments and observations in Audit Memorandum along with LFAR enclosed herewith, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts together with the notes thereon given the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (AACS), the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies
Act 1960 and the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rule 1961 ( as applicable )and guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so required give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31" March 2023 and of profit (in
case of profitand loss account ) for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

3 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. we are independent of the Bank in accordance
with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking
Regulation Act 1949 and The Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act 1960 and the Maharashtra
Cooperative Societies Rules 1961 ( as applicable ) and the rules made there under we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

4. TheBank's Managementisresponsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give atrue and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) and RBI/NABARD Guidelines and Maharashtra Co-operative
societies Act, 1960 with MCS Rules 1961 the bye-laws of the Bank. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. . ) ) N
_Inpreparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has norealistic alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank's Financial Reporting progress

I - - =fi=s creere - e 2022 - 202 S




T SrTerd : Jelisft 7ie AsTare] TR, Herevl, fSiegT |TarT 824433

Auditor’s Responsibility

5. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design procedures that
are appropriateinthe circumstances.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
ina manner that achieves fair presentation

. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably bethought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

— G @
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

6. TheBalance Sheetandthe Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Form A & B respectively of the
Third Schedule and in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
read with provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 & Maharashtra Co-operative
Societies Rules 1961.

7. Subject to our comments and observations contained in LFAR and annexure thereto enclosed herewith
and para 9 below, we report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory
subject to our remarks in Audit Report, LFAR and Annexure thereto.

(b)  Thetransactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the
Bank subject to our remarks in Audit Report, LFAR and Annexure thereto.

(c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for
the purposes of our audit subject to our remarks.

(d)  The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to bank.

9. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account not fully comply with following applicable
Accounting Standardsissued by ICAI.
Cash Flow Statement (AS-3); 'Net profit / Loss for the period, Prior period items and changes in Accounting
Policies'.( AS 5 ) Revenue Recognition ( AS 9 ); Segment Reporting ( AS 17 ); Accounting for Taxation on
Income (AS-22). The financialimpact, ifanyis not ascertained in absence of required information.
The bankisin active process to nullify the financialimpact of the above mentioned accounting standard.

10. We further report that:

(i) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of
accountand thereturns.

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have
beenreceived from the branches subject to remarks in Audit Report.

(iii) The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us / branch auditors have been dealt with in
preparing our reportin the manner considered necessary by us.

(iv) We have identified additional NPA of Rs 3.93 lakhs. Bank has adequate provision to cover the

provision towards bad and doubtful debts for NPAs of the bank for the year ended 31.3.2023
including for additional NPAs identified by us.

11. The details as required by Rule 69(6) of MCS Rules 1961 are given in the Audit Memorandum separately.
12. The bank hasbeenawarded “A” classification for the financial year 2022 - 2023.

MRPRS & ASSOCIATES Partner :- CA PRAVEEN S. AWATE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS B.Com, F.C.A., D.I.S.A. (ICAl)

Place: Phaltan
Date: 26/06/2023
UDIN: 22130862ALOBGJ7151
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SHRIMANT MALOJIRAJE SAHAKARI BANK LTD.; PHALTAN
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31°' March, 2023

A. Basic Information :

1. Background
Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a co-operative bank providing wide range of banking and financial
services through 14 branches. It is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-
operative societies / banks) and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the rules framed
there-under.

2. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated, under the historical cost convention, and comply with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India, statutory requirements under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & MCS Act
1960, circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), to the extent applicable, and
current practices prevailing within the banking industry in India.

3. Use of Estimates
The presentation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are prudent and reasonable. However,
actual results could differ from estimates requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities which are recognized prospectively in the future periods.

B. Significant accounting policies :

1._Investments:

1.1 Classification of Investments:
For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups,
namely, Government Securities, other approved securities, shares of Co-op Institutions and bonds of PSUs
and otherinvestments.

1.2 Categorization of Investments:
In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank has classified its Investment portfolio into the

following three categories:

“Held to Maturity” (HTM) — securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity. “Held for Trading”
(HFT)—securities acquired with the intention to trade.

“Available for Sale” (AFS) —securities which do not fall within the above two categories.

1.3 Valuation of Investments:

Investments under HTM category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the investments
under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy
adopted by Bank. The profit / loss on investments acquired at a discount on face value, under this category, is
recognized only atthe time of redemption / sale of the investment.

Investments under ‘Available for Sale (AFS)’ and ‘Held for Trading (HFT) category are valued scrip-wise at
lower of Cost or Market Value. Net depreciation, if any, under each category has been provided for, net
appreciation, ifany, has beenignored.
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Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” (YTM)
method as indicated by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the FIMMDA/ FBIL. Appreciation/
Depreciation are aggregated for each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category as
per RBI guidelinesis charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, isignored.

1.4 Broken period interest on debtinstrumentsis treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

2._ Advances:

2.1 The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on
Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI from time to time till date.
During audit, additional NPA of Rs 3.93 lakhs were identified.

2.2 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “NPA Interest
Receivable” as per RBI directives, except in case of newly identified NPA of Rs 3.93 lakhs during audit period.
Interest which is notrecovered needs to be reversed is Rs. 0.02 Lakhs.

2.3 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance with the
guidelinesissued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition to this, a general provision on standard assets has been
made @0.40% of the outstanding amount on a portfolio basis except in the case of direct advances to agricultural
and SME sector which has been @0.25%, and advances to Commercial Real Estate @1%.

3. Fixed Assets:
3.1 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental
expenses relating to acquisition and installation of fixed assets.

3.2 Computer Hardware, Computer Software, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD Projector are depreciated on
Straight Line method@ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

3.3 The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the year of sale.

3.4 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery and Capital Expenditure on Rental premises are depreciated on
Written down Value method at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as under:

Description of Asset Rate of depreciation
Buildings 10.00%
Computer (SLM) 33.33%
Library Books 10.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 10.00%
Machinery 15.00%
Lockers 10.00%

3.5 Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at NIL value and in
some cases at nominal value of Re. 1/-.
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4. Impairment of Assets
Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications that the
carrying amount of any asset exceeds its realizable value. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

5. Revenue recognition:

5.1 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:

(a) Theincome on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization, as per Reserve Bank of India directives.
Interest on newly identified NPAs (during audit) is capitalized in year 2022-23 and not yet derecognized.

(b) The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of co-operative
institutions are accounted on receipt basis.
(c) The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted at the rate applicable to Savings Bank
Accounts as per RBl guidelines.

6. Employee Benefits:
Defined Contribution Scheme:
The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the
Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Scheme:

The bank has taken Employees’ Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and LIC is
maintaining gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity payments to employees. The premium / contribution
paidto LIC under the said policy is debited to Profit & Loss Account.

Bank has obtained expert opinion that the leave encashment may not be required to be provided as the
employees have agreed not to take encashment of accrued leaves. Instead, they will enjoy paid leaves during
their period of service and accordingly their salary will be debited to P/L Account in respective period.

7.Lease Payment:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license agreements entered by the Bank for use of premises for
its banking business are cancellable.

8. Income Tax:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated
taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed there
under.

Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and taxable profits for the year is not accounted for using
the currenttax rates and law as on the Balance Sheet date.

9. Segment Reporting:
The Bank has not reported under Segments reporting

C. Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standards (AS)

1. Employee Benefits: (AS 15)
The Bank has contributed Rs 35,32,317.00 (Previous year Rs 34,95,289.00) towards Provident Fund.
The Bank has debited Rs 2,31,506.00 (Previous year Rs. 3,67,978.00) towards Group Gratuity policy of LIC.
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2. Related party Disclosures: (AS 18)
The Bank is a co-operative society under the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there are no
Related Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard — 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key
Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Rajesh B Laddha, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Bank for FY.2022-23.
However, in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming under the category,
no further details therein need to be disclosed.

3.Lease: (AS 19)
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and license / lease agreements entered into by the Bank for
use of premises for its banking business are cancellable.

4. Deferred TaxAssets/ Liabilities (AS 22)
Bank has not followed AS 22 for recognition of DTA/DTL.

5. Intangible Fixed Assets: (AS 26)
The Bank has identified intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in the Fixed
Assets Schedule under fixed asset block “Intangible Assets” giving details relating to Gross Block & Amortization
as prescribed by Accounting Standard — 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAl. Computer software is amortized
@33.33% on straightline method as per the directives of RBI.

6. Impairment of Assets: (AS 28)
There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAlis required.

7. Contingent Liabilities:
All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability
thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties
and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured
charges.

D. Notes to Accounts:

1. Capitalcommitmentsand Contingent Liabilities:
Capital Commitments

At March 31, 2023, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount to Rs.
NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL).

Contingent Liability
In respect of Income Tax assessments / appellate proceedings — As informed by the Bank, no proceedings are
pending.

2. Amounts transferred to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)

Particulars Current Year 2022-23 | Previous Year 2021-22
Op. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 165.91 137.17
Add : Amt transferred to DEAF during the year 32.00 31.74
Less : Claims reimbursed by RBI 3.26 0.00
Cl. balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 194.65 165.91

3. Previous year figures:
The bank has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year’s classification.

I - - - =ifics e - o 2022 - 2023 -]




A MSBL

T SrTerd : Jelisft 7ie AsTare] TR, Herevl, fSiegT |TarT 824433

DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
(As per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 Cir. No. DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/2.04.018/2021-22 Dated
August 30,2021) (Updated as on November 15, 2021) ((Updated as on May 19, 2022)

1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in X crore)

Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share 16.60 13.31
capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, if any)
ii) Addition Tier 1 capital*/Other Tier 1 capital@ 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capita ( i+ ii) 16.60 13.31
iv) Tier 2 capital 4.30 3.96
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 20.90 17.27
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 133.04 107.25
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of
RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and reserves
vii) | as percentage of RWAs@ 0.00 0.00
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 12.48 12.41
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.23 3.69
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 15.71 16.10
xi) Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 15.70 16.10

2. Asset liability management
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

As on 25.03.2022

(Amount in X crore)

Over 2 |Over3 Over6 |Over1l |Over3
31 days | months | months | months |year and | years
2to7 | 8to14 [ 15t030 | ¢o2 and to 3 [andupto|andup |upto3 |andup
Day 1 days days days months | months | 6 months | to 1 year | year to Syears| Total
Deposits 9 0.00 0.00 21.97 15.64 0.00 31.83 38.81 81.94 57.39 4.92 | 252.50
Advance 0.00 0.00 8.44 3.26 0.00 10.86 15.39 34.14 30.27 8.33 | 110.69
Investments 0.00 0.00 16.27 14.07 0.00 23.52 24.47 49.14 21.12 2.6 | 151.19
Borrowing 0.00 0.00 1.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.21
Foreign
Currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign
Currency
liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities As on 24.03.2023 (Amount in X crore)
31 days | Over 2 months | Over 3 months| Over 6 mon-| Over 1 year | Over 3 years
2t07 |8to14 | 15t030 | ¢t02 and to3 and up to ths and up |and up and up
Day1 | days | days days months | months 6 months tolyear |to3year |toSyears Total
Deposits 9 0.00 0.00 36.79 16.07 0.00 27.88 46.09 76.59 46.28 9.27 | 258.97
Advance 0.00 0.00 12.85 3.86 0.00 20.93 20.03 33.13 38.7 13.12| 142.62
Investments 0.00 0.00 18 11 0.00 11.5 25.83 43.9 4 5] 119.23
Borrowing 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.21
Foreign
Currency assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign
Currency
liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio

As at 31.03.2023 (current year balance sheet date) (Amount in X crore)

Investments in India Investments outside India

Governm | Other Shares| Debentu | Subsidia |Others | Total Govern Subsidia | Others | Total Total

ent Approved res and |ries and/ investm|ment ries and/ Invest | Investm

Securities | Securities Bonds | or joint ents in Si?‘cc‘l‘l:mﬁs or joint ments | ents

ventures India {ocalautﬁo ventures out_snde
rities) India

Held to
Maturity
Gross 42.62 0 0 0 0 0 42.62 0 0 0 0 | 42.62
Less:
Provision for
non-performing
investments 0
(NPI) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 42.62 0 0 0 0 0 42.62 0 0 0 0| 42.62
Available for
Sale
Gross 60.22 0 0 0 0 0 60.22 0 0 0 0 60.22
Less: 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision for
depreciation
and NPI 0 0 0 0
Net 60.22 0 0 0 0 0 60.22 0 0 0 0 60.22
Held for
Trading
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less:
Provision for
depreciation 0
and (NPI) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Investments 102.84 0 0 0 0 0] 102.84 0 0 0 0] 102.84
Less:
Provision for
Non-performing
Investments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less :
Provision for
depreciation 3.98
and NPI 0 0 0 0 0 3.98 0 0 0 0 3.98
Net 98.86 0 0 0 0 0 98.86 0 0 0 0| 98.86
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As at 31/03/2022 (previous year balance sheet date) (Amount in  crore)
Investments in India Investments outside India
Governm | Other Shares| Debentu | Subsidia |Others | Total Govern Subsidia | Others | Total Total
ent Approved res and |ries and/ investm|ment ries and/ Invest | Investm
Securities | Securities Bonds |orjoint ents in Si‘;cc‘l‘l:'(;‘zﬁs or joint ments | ents
ventures India {ocal autﬁo ventures out_s»lde
rities) India
Held to
Maturity
Gross 36.30 0 0 0 0 0 36.30 0 0 0 0 36.30
Less:
Provision for
non-performing
investments 0
(NPI1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 36.30 0 0 0 0 0 36.30 0 0 0 0 36.30
Available for
Sale
Gross 81.20 0 0 0 0 0 81.20 0 0 0 0 81.20
Less: 0
Provision for
depreciation
and NPI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 81.20 0 0 0 0 0 81.20 0 0 0 0 81.20
Held for
Trading
Gross 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less :
Provision for
depreciation
and NPI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
:_:\g.stments 117.50 0 0 0 0 0 117.50 0 0 0 0 117.5
Provision for
Non-performing
Investments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Less :
Provision for
depreciation
and NPI 2.65 0 0 0 0 0 2.65 Q Q Q ] 2.65
Net 114.85 0 0 0 0 0] 11485 0 0 0 0] 114.85
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve (Amount in % crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 2.65 1.92
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 1.33 0.73
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0 0
d) Closing balance 3.98 2.65
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 1.03 0.46
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.59 0.57
c) Less: Drawdown 0 0
d) Closing balance 1.62 1.03
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 2.69 1.27
investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category
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c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category Nil Nil
d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in X crore)
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) Opening balance 0 0
b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0 0
c) Reductions during the above period 0 0
d) Closing balance 0 0
e) Total provisions held 0 0
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments .
(Amount in X crore)
Extent of ‘Below
Extent of Private [ Investment Grade’ | Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of
Sr.Nojlssuer Amount Placement Securities Securities ‘Unlisted’Securities
1)  |2) 3) 4) 5) 6) 7)
Current |Previous [Current Previous |Current |[Previous JCurrent Previous [Current [Previous
year Year year Year year Year year Year year Year
a) PSUs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Fls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Banks 18.25 18.39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Private Corporates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision
held towards
g) depreciation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total * 18.25 18.39

e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)14
(Amount in X crore)

Minimum outstanding [Maximum outstanding [average Outstanding as on
during the year during the year outstanding March 31
during the year

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities
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4. Asset quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held15 (Amount in % crore)
Standard Non-Perforining Total
Total Sub- Total Loss | Total Non
Standard standard Doubtful Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 121.51 5.06 10.76 0 15.82 | 137.33
Add : Additions during the year 4.71 4.71
Less : Reductions during the year* 8.10 8.10
Closing balance 142.34 1.31 11.07 0 12.43 | 154.72
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 3.57 3.57
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 4.50 4.50
upgraded accounts)
i) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs 0.08 0.08
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0 0
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 0.5 0.51 9.40 0 9.91 10.41
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1.65 1.65
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 1.65 1.35
Closing balance of provisions held 0.5 0.51 9.4 0 10.21 10.71
Net NPAs 17
Opening Balance 5.91 3.68
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0 2.23
Less: Reductions during the year 3.70 0
Closing Balance 2.21 2.21
Standard Non-Perforining Total
Total Sub- Total Loss | Total Non
Standard standard Doubtful Performing
Advances Advances
Floating Provisions
Opening balance NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Add : Additional provisions made during the year | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Less : Amount drawn down 18 during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Closing balance of floating provisions NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made
thereon
Opening balance of Technical/Prudential 0.00 0.00 1.06 | 0.00 1.06 1.32
written-off accounts
Add : Technical/Prudential write-offs during the 0.00 0.00 0.26| 0.00 0.26 0.08
year
Less : Recoveries made from previously 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
technical/ prudential written-off accounts
during the year
Closing balance 0.00 0.00 1.32|1 0.00 1.32 1.40
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Ratios 19 (in per cent) Current Year Previous Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 8.03 11.52
Net NPA to Net Advances 1.53 4.63
Provision coverage ratio 82.19 62.66

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amount in X crore)

Sr. No. Current Year Previous Year
Sector* Outstanding | Gross | Percentage | Outstanding | Gross | Percentage
Total NPAs | of Gross Total NPAs | of Gross
Advances NPAs to Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
sector sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 68.34 2.99 1.93 49.2 3.25 | 2.37
activities
b) Advances to industries 0 0 0 0 0 0
sector eligible as
priority sector lending
c) Services 24.77 4.65 3.01 24.45 6.45 | 4.70
d) Personal Loans 29.62 1.56 1.01 26.45 2.15 | 1.57
Subtotal (i) 122.73 9.2 5.95 99.96 11.85 | 8.63
i) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 0.19 0.15 0.10 0.26 0.02 | 0.01
activities
b) Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |0.00
c) Services 1.59 1.2 0.78 1.21 1.21 |0.88
d) Personal Loans 30.21 1.88 1.22 35.90 2.74 |2.00
Sub-total (ii) 31.99 3.23 2.09 37.37 3.97 |2.89
Total (I +ii) 154.72 12.43 |8.03 137.33 15.82 | 11.52
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ii) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring21
(Applicable to LABs, RRBs and UCBs)

Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small and Retail (excluding Total
allied activities (excluding MSME) | Medium Enterprises agriculture and
(MSME) MSME)
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
year year year year year year year year year year
Number of NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Gross Amount | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Standard | (X crore)
Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)
Number of NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Gross Amount | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub- (X crore)
standard | Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)
Number of NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Doubtful Gross Amount | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(X crore)
Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)
Number of NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
borrowers
Total Gross Amount [ NJL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(X crore)
Provision NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
held (X
crore)

f) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures23
Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA

and SMA)
(all amounts in X crore) To ARCs To permitted To other transferees
transferees (please specify)

No: of accounts NIL NIL NIL

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred NIL NIL NIL

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred NIL NIL NIL

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) | NIL NIL NIL

Aggregate consideration NIL NIL NIL

Additional consideration realized in respect NIL NIL NIL

of accounts transferred in earlier years
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(Amount in X crore)

Details of loans acquired during the year From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, From
StCBs, DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs ARCs
and NBFCs including Housing
Finance Companies (HFCs)
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired Nil Nil
Aggregate consideration paid Nil Nil
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired Nil Nil

g) Fraud accounts (Amount in ¥ crore)

Current year

Previous year

Number of frauds reported

Nil

Nil

Amount involved in fraud (X crore) Nil Nil
Amount of provision made for such frauds (X crore) Nil Nil
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other

reserves’ as at the end of the year (X crore) Nil Nil

h) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
Format for disclosures to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2021
(Amount in X crore)

Type of borrower [Exposure to accounts Of (A), f (A) f (A) Exposure to
lassified as Standard [aggregate mount mount paid ccounts classified
onsequent to ebt that written off by the s Standard

implementation of lipped into during the  |borrowers consequent to
resolution NPA during half-year during the implementation of
plan—Position as at thetthe half year half- year resolution plan —
nd of the previous Position as at the
half-year (A) lend of this half-year
Personal Loans Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Corporate persons* Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Of which MSMEs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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5. Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector
(Amount in X crore)

Category Current Previous
year Year

i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages — 15.04 12.01

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate — 3.10 4.16
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)
limits;

¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures — 0.00 0.00
1. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank

and Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 18.14 16.17

b) Exposure to capital market
(Amount in X crore)

Current Previous
Year Year

Particulars

i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures 0.00 0.00
and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;

ii) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean 0.00 0.00
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs),
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or 0.00 0.00
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken
as primary security;
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iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral 0.00 0.00
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than
shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on 0.00 0.00
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / 0.00 0.00
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising

resources;
vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; 0.00 0.00
viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of 0.00 0.00

shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds;

ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; 0.00 0.00
X) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 0.00 0.00
Total exposure to capital market 0.00 0.00

d) Unsecured advances
(Amount in X crore)

Current Previous
Particulars year Year
Total unsecured advances of the bank 21.06 21.70
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 0 0
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0 0

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits
(Amount in ¥ crore)

Current Previous
Year Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 97.95 77.65

Particulars

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total
deposits of the bank 35.77 29.67
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b) Concentration of advances*
(Amount in X crore)

icul Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 11.89 9.27
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of
the bank 7.68 6.75

¢) Concentration of exposures**
(Amount in X crore)

icul Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 12.62 11.97
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 8.16 8.71
d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in ¥ crore)
Current Previous
Year Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 3.86 4.66
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure
to total Gross NPAs. 31.05 29.52

7. Derivatives26
a) Forward rate agreement/Interest rate swap
(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) The notional principal of swap agreements

ii) Losses which would be incurred if counterparties
failed to fulfil their obligations under the agreements
iii) Collateral required by the bank upon entering into NIL NIL
swaps

iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps27
v) The fair value of the swap book28
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b) Exchange traded interest rate derivatives

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
i) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
undertaken during the year (instrument wise)
ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstandingason 31st March .....(instrument wise) NIL NIL

iii)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)

iv)

and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)

Mark to market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding

¢) Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
ii) Quantitative disclosures

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particular Current Year Previous Year

Currency Interest rate Currency Interest rate
Derivatives derivatives Derivatives | derivatives

a) Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)

i) For hedging NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) For trading

b) Marked to Market Positions [1]

i) Asset (+) NIL NIL NIL NIL

i) Liability (-)

c) Credit Exposure [2] NIL NIL NIL NIL

d) Likely impact of one percentage

change in interest rate (100*PV01)i) on hedging derivatives| NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) on trading derivatives

e) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01

observed during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

i) on hedging

ii) on trading

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in X crore)

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year  [Previous Year

i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.66 1.34
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.32 0.32
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.03 0.00
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.95 1.66

GQIrommEs o




W BRI : HeNSt HHIE I1sTa1eT YRR, Belevl, fSiegl ATART 824433

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman32

Sr.No Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
2 Number of complaints received during the year 0.00 0.00
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 0.00 0.00
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0.00 0.00
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0.00 0.00

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank
5 from Office of Ombudsman 0.00 0.00
5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank
by Office of Ombudsman
5.2. Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of

Ombudsman
5.3. Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of
Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank 0.00 0.00
Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated
6 time (other than those appealed) 0.00 0.00

b) Top five grounds [1] of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints, Number of Number of % increase/ Number of of 5,

(i.e. complaints relating to) | complaints complaints decrease in the complaints number of
pending at received during number of pending at complaints
the beginning the year complaints the end of pending
of the year received over the year beyond 30

the previous year days
1 2 3 4 5
Current Year

Ground -1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Previous Year

Ground - 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground -4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ground - 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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12 Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
13. Disclosures on remuneration

14. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds34 7.77 7.71

ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds35 0.50 0.29

iii) Cost of Deposits 5.79 6.17

iv) Net Interest Margin35 7.86 8.16

v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds35 1.38 0.84

vi) Return on Assets36 10.78 11.32

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee37 (in X crore) 3.76 3.47

viii) Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.007 0.007
b) Bancassurance business

The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and bancassurance business

undertaken by them shall be disclosed for both the current year and previous year. 0.00
c) Marketing and distribution

Banks shall disclose the details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution function

(excluding bancassurance business) undertaken by them. 0.00

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the year shall be disclosed. 0.00

e) Provisions and contingencies

(Amount in X crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 0.38 0.24
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 0.00 0.60
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 1.61 1.00

f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in X crore)

Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.33 0.29
i) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

(Applicable for UCBs) UCBs shall disclose any fund or non-fund (guarantees, letters of credit, etc.)
facilities extended to directors, their relatives, companies or firms in which they
are interested

Loan Against
Deposit Rs. 2.11

Loan Against
Deposit Rs. 0.23

i) Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on account of enhancement

in family pension of employees of banks

0.00

For M/s MRPRS & Associates

CA Praveen S Awate Partner Chartered Accountants

FRN 112705WW | M. No. 130862
UDIN- 22130862AL0OBGJ7151
Date: 24/06/2022

Place: Phaltan

Rajesh B Laddha
Chief Executive Officer

For Shrimant Malojiraje Sahakari Bank Ltd.;
Phaltan
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